
From: 	 Welch, Ron (SMO) 
To: 	 Burton, Faith (SMO) 
Sent: 	 4/27/2011 8:09:04 PM 
Subject: 	 RE: Could I please see you when you have a minute re ATF? 

OK, I understand. I'll forward the one you just sent. 

From: Burton, Faith (SMO) 
Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2011 8:09 PM 
To: Weich, Ron (SMO) 
Subject: FW: Could I please see you when you have a minute re ATF? 

This is the first letter, not the one that I just sent you, which I drafted per the DAG's guidance at 7 pm tonight. 

From: Burton, Faith (SMO) 
Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2011 5:36 PM 
To: Weich, Ron (SMO) 
Subject: RE: Could I please see you when you have a minute re ATF? 

Ron, enclosed is the draft of the 1 st letter that Matt requested by cob today,: 	 DP 
DP 	i« File: ag issa grassley meeting.docx » 

From: Weich, Ron (SMO) 
Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2011 5:33 PM 
To: Burton, Faith (SMO) 
Subject: RE: Could I please see you when you have a minute re ATF? 

I spoke to the AG just now. I 	 DP 

From: Burton, Faith (SMO) 
Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2011 5:20 PM 
To: Weich, Ron (SMO) 
Subject: RE: Could I please see you when you have a minute re ATF? 

OK. 

From: Weich, Ron (SMO) 
Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2011 4:41 PM 
To: Burton, Faith (SMO) 
Subject: RE: Could I please see you when you have a minute re ATF? 

From: Burton, Faith (SMO) 
Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2011 2:26 PM 

DOJ-FF-27529 



To: Weich, Ron (SMO) 
Subject: Could I please see you when you have a minute re ATF? 

DOJ-FF-27530 
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